Dawdson FIorene, EMNRD

From: Bill C. Scott [bscott@modrall com]
Sent: . Friday, August 12, 2011 4:00 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: . . RE: Case 14161

Great. Thanks very much. If you should need anything further, please let me know.
Have a good weekend.

Bill Scott

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us] -
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 3:55 PM

‘To: Bill C. Scott

Subject: RE: Case 14161

Thank you, Mr. Scott. This application will be set on the September 22, 2011 Commission meeting. |did
make one small change to your proposed ad - | changed the order number in the heading to Order No. R-
13052. Everything else is perfect. Our notice of hearing will be prepared on August 24 and the docket the.
following week. :

| appreciate your help.

Florene

From: Bill C. Scott [mailto:bscott@modrall.com]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Gerholt, Gabrielle, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Case 14161

Ms. Davidson,

Thank you for your e-mail concerning this case. | have prepared a First Amended Application of Targa Midstream
Services, Limited Partnership to Amend Order No. R-13052 which | have attached to this e-mail for filing. The First
Amended Application reflects that the matter will now be heard by the Commission and that the hearing date is

" September 22, 2011. Earlier today, | mailed copies of the application to all operators of a well wnthm aone mile radius -
of the Monument well. '

‘Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

William C. Scott

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, PA
500 4th Street NW, Suite 1000 ’
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

P.0. Box 2168

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103

Phone: 505.848.1824

Fax: 505.848.9710

E-mail: bscott@modrall.com




From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene. davudson@state nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 8:49 AM

To: Bill C. Scott

Cc: jamesbruc@acl.com; Gerholt, Gabrlelle EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD Ezeanylm Richard, EMNRD
Subject: Case 14161

Mr. Scott, OCD’s policy now is to place all acid gas injection cases on the Commission docket. Case 14161 to
amend Order No. R-13502 concerning the proposed Monument Acid _Gas Injection Well in Section 36,
Township 19 South, Range 36 East, was mistakenly placed on the Division examiner docket for August 18,
2011. This case will be continued from the Division hearing to the September 22, 2011 Commission hearing.
A docket of that hearing will be prepared and sent to you by the end of August. '

| apologize for any inconvenience this may cause you. If you have any questions, please call or e-mail me.
Thank you.

Florene Davidson
Commission Clerk

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax . ‘ ’ '

advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated
otherwise,

is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i)
avoiding penaltles under

the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing‘or recommending to another party
any transaction or matter herein. S

Modrall, Spefling, Roehl, Harris & Sigk, P.A.

. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS

CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW AND PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-
CLIENT PRIVILEGE.

If the reader of this message is not the ‘intended rec1p1ent or agent respon31b1e for
delivering the message to the intended recipient,



you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copylng of this communlcatlon
is strlctly prohibited. If you have received y ,

this electronic transmission in error, please do not read it, delete it from your system
without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,

so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.
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